
From: "Bridy, Annemarie (abridy@uidaho.edu)" <abridy@uidaho.edu>
To: Carl Malamud <carl@media.org>
Subject: Idaho Code/Public Domain Project
Date: November 18, 2014 at 3:38:34 PM PST

Tell	me	about	it J
	
Any	earlier	than	8	would	probably	kill	me.		So,	let’s	make	it	8.		Do,	please,	keep	me	to	task	on	this	(within	reason);	I’m	way
over-commiCed.	
	
My	office	phone	is	(208)	885-7056.	
	

From: Carl	Malamud	[mailto:carl@media.org]
Sent:	Tuesday,	November	18,	2014	3:35	PM
To:	Bridy,	Annemarie	(abridy@uidaho.edu)
Subject:	Re:	Idaho	Code/Public	Domain	Project
 
omg. twice is too much! :) 
 
sure, what time is good for you thursday am? I’m bringing my jeep in for an oil change at 8am so I’ll be
standing around shivering at the garage, but I know they have cell coverage there. That would be easy. (That
early enough?)
 
 

On Nov 18, 2014, at 3:31 PM, Bridy, Annemarie (abridy@uidaho.edu) <abridy@uidaho.edu>
wrote:
 
I	teach	twice	on	Friday	morning.		Very	early	Thursday	morning?
	

From:	Carl	Malamud	[mailto:carl@media.org]	
Sent:	Tuesday,	November	18,	2014	3:30	PM
To:	Bridy,	Annemarie	(abridy@uidaho.edu)
Subject:	Re:	Idaho	Code/Public	Domain	Project
 
I’m doing stuff late afternoon Thursday.
 
How about your Friday morning? I’m clear Friday until 2.
 

On Nov 18, 2014, at 3:26 PM, Bridy, Annemarie (abridy@uidaho.edu)
<abridy@uidaho.edu> wrote:
 
Thursday	late-a]ernoon?		4:00?		I’m	on	Pacific	Time	un_l	I	go	to	Boise	in	January.
	

From:	Carl	Malamud	[mailto:carl@media.org]	
Sent:	Tuesday,	November	18,	2014	3:25	PM
To:	Bridy,	Annemarie	(abridy@uidaho.edu)
Subject:	Re:	Idaho	Code/Public	Domain	Project
 
you got time to talk weds or thursday?
 
I’m pretty sure two clever students is all it will take to get this over the
wall. I think they need to do a few interviews and some reading, then
prepare a report, then present the report to legislators. It’s a nice
straightforward path. It might be as simple as a private meeting with
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just Ilana and maybe a few others all the way up to a full-fledged
hearing with legislative action. Either way, the students get to do
something fun. 
 

On Nov 17, 2014, at 12:02 PM, Bridy, Annemarie
(abridy@uidaho.edu) <abridy@uidaho.edu> wrote:
 
The	students	–	two	very	good	ones	–	are	on	board.		Let’s
touch	base	again	soon	about	how	we	would	like	this	to
unfold.		Later	this	week?		
	
--Annemarie
	

From:	Carl	Malamud	[mailto:carl@media.org]	
Sent:	Thursday,	November	13,	2014	2:28	PM
To:	Bridy,	Annemarie	(abridy@uidaho.edu)
Cc:	Sprigman,	Christopher
Subject:	Fwd:	Idaho	Code/Public	Domain	Project
 
Hi Annemarie -
 
You can tweak the scheduling if you want. For
example, if it’s too late to sign up a reasonably-
sized batch of students for this semester, we can
maybe see if one or two want to do some prep
work this term as directed study and then this
summer we do the more extended circus.
 
Or, students could try and do some term papers on
the general topic (I’m more than happy to help,
there are some other folks like Peter Martin they
could interact with …. it’s actually a nice offer for
a couple of bright students who might want to
reach out).
 
Let’s figure out how to salvage this thing … I
think there is great promise when a state legislator,
even a very junior minority party legislator, is
willing to lend credence to an analysis of why
policy is perhaps broken. Students get to put that
they did some important work commissioned by
the legislature on their resume as well. I don’t care
how long it takes, I’m more interested in seeing
that the work somehow get underway. 
 
Carl

Begin forwarded message:
 
From: Ilana Rubel
<IRubel@fenwick.com>
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To: "'Bridy, Annemarie
(abridy@uidaho.edu)'"
<abridy@uidaho.edu>, "'Carl
Malamud'" <carl@media.org>
Subject: RE: Idaho Code/Public
Domain Project
Date: November 13, 2014 at
2:20:07 PM PST
 
Here	you	go	–	I	just	dropped	a	hard	copy
in	the	mail.
	

From: Bridy, Annemarie
(abridy@uidaho.edu)
[mailto:abridy@uidaho.edu] 
Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2014 1:53
PM
To: Ilana Rubel; 'Carl Malamud'
Subject: RE: Idaho Code/Public Domain
Project
 
That	sounds	good.		Thanks!
	

From:	Ilana	Rubel
[mailto:IRubel@fenwick.com]	
Sent:	Thursday,	November	13,
2014	1:48	PM
To:	Bridy,	Annemarie
(abridy@uidaho.edu);	'Carl
Malamud'
Subject:	RE:	Idaho	Code/Public
Domain	Project
 
OK.		I’m	about	to	leave	town	and
don’t	want	to	leave	you	hanging
while	I’m	out,	so	maybe	I’ll	just
go	ahead	and	mail	this	to	you
now,	and	if	you	choose	not	to
run	with	it	that’s	fine,	but	you’ll
have	it	in	hand	if	it’s	useful.
	

From: Bridy, Annemarie
(abridy@uidaho.edu)
[mailto:abridy@uidaho.edu] 
Sent: Thursday, November 13,
2014 1:46 PM
To: Ilana Rubel; 'Carl Malamud'
Subject: RE: Idaho Code/Public
Domain Project
 
Let	me	see	where	the	students
are	in	their	thinking	about	this.
	

From:	Ilana	Rubel
[mailto:IRubel@fenwick.com]	
Sent:	Thursday,
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November	13,	2014	1:40
PM
To:	Bridy,	Annemarie
(abridy@uidaho.edu);
'Carl	Malamud'
Subject:	RE:	Idaho
Code/Public	Domain
Project
 
Thanks,	both	of	you.		It
was	quite	a	slog	and	am
glad	to	have	the
campaign	behind	me,
and	am	back	at	work	for
a	couple	of	months.		I
have	the	leCer	here
dra]ed	and	ready	to	go,
except	am	wai_ng	to
hear	back	from	Luke
Malek	on	whether	he
wants	to	co-sign.		If	you
need	it	right	away,	I	can
just	sign	and	send	as-is.	
Let	me	know.		Thanks.
	

From: Bridy, Annemarie
(abridy@uidaho.edu)
[mailto:abridy@uidaho.edu] 
Sent: Wednesday,
November 05, 2014 4:21
PM
To: Carl Malamud
Cc: Ilana Rubel
Subject: RE: Idaho
Code/Public Domain
Project
 
Congratula_ons,	Ilana!!
A	rare	win	for	a	Dem	in
Idaho.	Let	me	know	if
you’d	like	to	proceed
with	this.		If	so,	I’ll	need
to	reach	out	again	to	the
students	ASAP	to	check
their	plans.
	

From:	Carl
Malamud
[mailto:carl@media.org]	
Sent:	Wednesday,
November	05,
2014	4:17	PM
To:	Bridy,
Annemarie
(abridy@uidaho.edu)
Cc:	Ilana	Rubel
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Subject:	Re:
Idaho
Code/Public
Domain	Project
 
Ilana … you
rock! 63%!!
Congratulations.
 
Are we going to
do the Idaho
code? I’d love
to see it
happen. 
 
I think we’re
going to be able
to clear title on
the Delaware
code (they have
a 3 month jail
term on the
books for
unauthorized
copying!!), but
the incoming
Attorney
General aware
of this and we
sent him a
book, I think
he’s going to
get the
provision
stricken.
 
Would love to
see Idaho
resolve itself as
well.
 
Congrats again.
That’s a pretty
decisive
mandate. 
 

On
Sep
23,
2014,
at
2:15
PM,
Bridy,
Annemarie
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(abridy@uidaho.edu)
<abridy@uidaho.edu>
wrote:
 
Hi
Ilana,
	
I
wanted
to
touch
base
with
you
about
the
Idaho
Code
project.		In
the
way
of
_ming,
registra_on
for
Spring
classes
opens
for
my
students
on
November
10th.		They’ll
need
to
know
by
then
whether
there’s
a
for-
credit
project
for
them
to
do.
I
know
that’s
close
in
_me
to
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the
elec_on,
so	I
thought
I
should
flag
it
for
planning
purposes.		I
know
we
talked
about
your
wri_ng
a
leCer
to
formally
invite
me
and
my
students
(and,
by
extension,
the
College)
to
become
involved,
and
I
con_nue
to
think
that’s
the
best
way
to
ini_ate
things
on
our
end.
	
All
the
best,
	
Annemarie
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-
-
-
-
-
Original
Appointment-
-
-
-
-
From:	Ilana
Rubel
[mailto:IRubel@fenwick.com]	
Sent:	Thursday,
August
07,
2014
4:36
PM
To:	Bridy,
Annemarie
(abridy@uidaho.edu)
Subject:	Accepted:
Idaho
Code/Public
Domain
Project
When:	Wednesday,
August
13,
2014
10:00
AM-
11:00
AM
(UTC-
08:00)
Pacific
Time
(US
&
Canada).
Where:	Teleconference

 
-----------------------------------
--------
NOTICE: 
This email and all
attachments are confidential,
may be legally privileged,
and are intended solely for
the individual or entity to
whom the email is
addressed.  However,
mistakes sometimes happen
in addressing emails.  If you
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believe that you are not an
intended recipient, please
stop reading immediately.
 Do not copy, forward, or
rely on the contents in any
way.  Notify the sender
and/or Fenwick & West LLP
by telephone at (650) 988-
8500 and then delete or
destroy any copy of this
email and its attachments.
 Sender reserves and asserts
all rights to confidentiality,
including all privileges that
may apply.
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